
AGENDA 
West Virginia State University 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
Erickson Alumni Center, Grand Hall 

September 10, 2015 
12:00 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order, Oath of Office, and Roll Call – Chair Ann Brothers Smith, presiding  
 

 

2. Verification of Appropriate Notice of Public Meeting            Action                2   
 

3. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda             Action                1 
 

4. Review and Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting            Action                3 
 

5. Reports from Board Committees   
a. Presidential Review 
b. Recruitment and Retention 
c. Audit 

 

d. Academic Policies  
e. Finance  

 

 
6. Possible Executive Session under the Authority of West Virginia Code §6-9A-4 

to Discuss Legal, Personnel, and Property Matters 
 

 

7. Report from the University President  
a. University Reports Forwarded by Board Committees  

i. HEPC Compact Submission              Information       12
ii. BOG Budget Report – Fiscal Year 2015 (Ending June 30, 2015)      Information       97
iii. BOG Budget Report – July              Information     101

 
8. Other Matters 

 
9. Next Meeting Date – October 29, 2015 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
  

1



 
 

  

2



West Virginia State University Board of Governors 
Erickson Alumni Center, Grand Hall 

June 18, 2015 
Minutes 

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Chair Susman called the meeting of the West Virginia State University Board of 
Governors to order at 12:31 PM.  He welcomed new classified staff representative Ms. 
Daisy Squirts and administered the oath of office.   

 
Present:  Ms. Guetzloff, Dr. Guetzloff, Mr. Konstanty, Mr. Lipscomb, Mrs. Pitchford, 
Dr. Smith, Ms. Squirts, Mr. Susman, Mr. Swingle, Dr. Thralls, and Mr. Williams.  
Several members of the administration, faculty, and staff were also present. 

 
2. Verification of Appropriate Notification of Public Meeting 

Mr. Swingle motioned to verify appropriate notification of the meeting, and Mr. 
Konstanty seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  

 
3. Review and Approve Meeting Agenda 

Dr. Thralls motioned for approval of the agenda as presented, and Mr. Swingle seconded 
the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
4. Review and Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting 

Mr. Swingle motioned for approval of the minutes of the April 23, 2015 meeting, and Dr. 
Thralls seconded the motion.  The motion carried.    

 
5.  Announcements from the Chair 

a. Prior to the Board meeting, a resolution was drafted to recognize Ms. Guetzloff 
for her service as the student representative on the Board of Governors.  Chair 
Susman read the resolution aloud and asked that a copy be attached to the meeting 
minutes for the record.  Dr. Guetzloff motioned for adoption of the resolution, and 
Mr. Swingle seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  Chair Susman and 
President Hemphill presented a ceremonial copy of the framed resolution to Ms. 
Guetzloff.  

 
 Members of the Board recognized Mr. Susman for his service as chair for two, 

consecutive one-year terms.  A resolution was drafted prior to the meeting 
acknowledging Chair Susman for his exemplary leadership on the Board.  The 
resolution was presented to Chair Susman, and Dr. Smith read the resolution 
aloud and asked that a copy be attached to the meeting minutes for the record.  
Following the presentation, Chair Susman said it has been an honor to serve as 
Chair of the Board.  He expressed his appreciation to everyone for their work to 
meet the University’s mission and serve its students, as well as their contributions 
to the Kanawha Valley and throughout the state.  President Hemphill thanked 
Chair Susman for his commitment and dedication to the University. Vice Chair 

3



Smith and President Hemphill presented a ceremonial copy of the framed 
resolution to Chair Susman.  

 
b. Chair Susman said the following dates have been proposed as outlined on page 13 

of the Board book for Fiscal Year 2016 meeting dates – September 3, 2015; 
September 4, 2015 (retreat); October 29, 2015; January 27-28, 2016; March 17, 
2016; April 28, 2016; and June 16, 2016.  He deferred to Mrs. Schumaker to 
provide an update on the proposed dates.  She said discussion was held after the 
dates were distributed, which resulted in a proposal to change September 3-4, 
2015 to September 10-11, 2015 and add a regular meeting date to be held on 
December 11, 2015.  Following Board discussion, Mrs. Pitchford motioned for 
approval by the Board to approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2016 meeting dates as 
amended.  Mr. Swingle seconded the motion, and the motion carried. 

 
c. Chair Susman said three officers are to be elected during the Annual Meeting each 

year and become effective on July 1.  Chair Susman opened the floor for 
nominations for Chair.  Mr. Williams motioned for approval by the Board to elect 
Dr. Smith as Chair, and Mr. Swingle seconded the motion.  Dr. Thralls moved to 
close the nominations for Chair, and Mrs. Pitchford seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried.  Chair Susman opened the floor for nominations for Vice Chair.  
Mr. Swingle motioned for approval by the Board to elect Mr. Konstanty, and Dr. 
Thralls seconded the motion.  Dr. Thralls moved to close the nominations for Vice 
Chair, and Mrs. Pitchford seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  Chair 
Susman opened floor for nominations for Secretary.  Mr. Swingle motioned for 
approval by the Board to elect Mr. Lipscomb as Secretary, and Mr. Williams 
seconded the motion.  Dr. Thralls moved to close the nominations for Secretary, 
and Mrs. Pitchford seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
d. Chair Susman said the Board of Governors Bylaws and Board of Governors 

Policy #61 specifies that the Presidential Review Committee shall be appointed 
each year.  He proposed the following membership:  Mr. Konstanty, as Chair; Mr. 
Lipscomb; Mrs. Pitchford; Mr. Swingle; and Dr. Thralls.  Dr. Guetzloff inquired 
about revising the policy for the Board’s faculty representative to be a permanent 
member of the Committee, and Chair Susman said this could be placed on a future 
agenda for discussion.  Dr. Smith motioned for approval by the Board to appoint 
the Presidential Review Committee as recommended, and Mr. Williams seconded 
the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
6. Reports from Board Committees 

Recruitment and Retention: 
Mr. Lipscomb chaired the Committee and presented the report. 

 Freshman applications for fall 2015 increased 17 percent over last year.  In-state 
applications are up 27 percent, and out-of-state applications increased nine 
percent. 

 The Committee received information on the top 10 feeder schools.  The Mini-
State Days are beginning to show benefit with increases from these schools.  

4



 To date, freshman admits are 1,200, and confirmations are 416, compared to last 
year’s final number of 357.  

 Data entered into the EMAS system will show results on investments and help 
provide a gage for what efforts are working and what could be improved. 

 Transfer applications and admits increased, and transfer confirmations are even 
compared to this time last year. 

 The Parent Program will be implemented this year for freshman parents. 
 Welcome Days will have increased activities to provide more opportunities for 

students to become engaged on campus. 
 The first group of English as a Second Language (ESL) program students arrived 

on campus, and the students are having a great experience.  
 

Audit: 
Committee Chair Williams participated by conference call.  As a result, Mr. Swingle 
presided over the meeting and presented the report. 

 The Committee received an update on the security audit. 
 Internal cash audits are continuing on a periodic basis. 
 The external audit will begin on July 27, 2015.  Business and Finance staff are 

working to reconcile accounts, close books, and make necessary preparations so 
the auditors can begin their work as scheduled. 

 
Finance:  
Committee Chair Salyers was unable to attend.  As a result, Mr. Swingle presided over 
the meeting and presented the report. 

 The Committee received a budget report on each area.  
 Discussion was held about the auxiliary accounts and most have positive net 

activity. 
 The Committee received an update on gas wells and cost of savings.   
 To date, 305 residence hall applications have been received.  

 
Academic Policies: 
Dr. Thralls chaired the Committee and presented the report. 

 The Committee voted to recommend that the M.A. and M.S. in Biotechnology 
programs be continued with certain conditions.  The Committee will add items for 
follow-up reports when the program reviews are considered by the full Board later 
on the agenda.   

 The Committee received a report on scheduled program reviews for next year, as 
well as follow-up reports from previous program reviews.   

 Discussion was held on the revisions to the institutional Compact document for 
the current year, which will also be brought before the full Board later on the 
agenda. 

 
 
 

5



7. Possible Executive Session under the Authority of West Virginia Code §6-9a-4 to 
Discuss Legal, Personnel, and Property Matters 
Dr. Thralls motioned for approval to go into executive session, under the authority of 
West Virginia Code §6-9a-4 to discuss legal, personnel, and property matters.  Mr. 
Swingle seconded the motion, and the motion carried. 
 
A motion to arise from executive session and reconvene into regular session was made by 
Mrs. Pitchford, and Dr. Guetzloff seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  Chair 
Susman asked for the record to reflect that the Board only discussed items related to the 
topics listed, that no decisions were made in executive session, and no motions or votes 
were taken.  

 
8. Report from the University President 

President Hemphill said he would like to begin by reporting on the arrival of the 
University’s ESL students.  The first cohort of 61 students and faculty arrived at the end 
of May and will be on campus through early July.  Since their arrival, their schedule has 
been packed with orientation, placement testing, classes, and activities.  Once this group 
departs campus, a second cohort of 25 students will arrive and remain on campus through 
mid-August at which time the University will welcome new and returning students for 
the 2015-2016 academic year.  President Hemphill said the ESL program would not be 
possible without seed funding from the Kanawha County Commission and the hard work 
and dedication of so many members of the State family, led by Vice President McCarthy 
with strong support from Provost Jayasuriya, Dean Woodard, Dr. Wang, Dr. Steele, Dr. 
Toledo, Karla Neal, and Marvin Smith.  President Hemphill asked everyone to join him 
in giving a round of applause for their unwavering commitment to make the University’s 
ESL students feel at home. 
 
President Hemphill said he is pleased to report, to date, a total of 1,123 donors have 
provided a total of $4.1 million, compared to last year’s totals of 1,015 donors and $4.1 
million.  He applauded Vice President Schumann, and all of those who worked to make 
this year’s public launch of the Capital Campaign and ongoing fundraising efforts a 
resounding success. 
 
President Hemphill acknowledged Vice President Jones, who will be retiring on June 30, 
2015 from a full-time leadership position as Vice President for Business and Finance to 
become Senior Advisor to the President for another full year.  Vice President Jones 
provided instrumental leadership in the funding and construction of the University’s 
newest buildings.  He led the University through difficult financial times and has been 
diligent in his efforts to exercise financial responsibility in order to create financial 
stability.  President Hemphill asked everyone to join him in giving a hearty round of 
applause for all Vice President Jones has done and will continue to do for the University. 

 
a. Presentations 

 Item 8.a.i:  President Hemphill said he brings before the Board’s consideration the 
program review for the Master of Arts in Biotechnology, which appears on pages 
16-145 of the Board Book.  The program review was presented to and considered 

6



by the Academic Policies Committee.  As previously reported by Academic 
Policies Committee Chair Dr. John Thralls, it is recommended that the program 
review be given final approval by the full Board.  Chair Susman stated that Dr. 
Guetzloff has a conflict with both areas of the master’s program.  Therefore, he 
recused himself from the meeting while these reviews were addressed on the 
agenda.  Dr. Thralls said the Committee recommended that the program continue 
at the current level with one condition:  continuation would call for the 
submission of a follow-up report on assessment, including data and program 
resources to the Board of Governors on December 1, 2017.  The Committee asked 
that the follow-up report also include that the advisory committee be reactivated 
so the program will benefit from those who can contribute to ideas for the 
program, and to develop graduate and employer surveys to provide feedback for 
the successors to make enhancements to the program.  Mrs. Pitchford motioned 
for approval by the full Board, as recommended by the Academic Policies 
Committee, and Mr. Swingle seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  

 
 Item 8.a.ii:  President Hemphill said he brings before the Board’s consideration 

the program review for the Master of Science in Biotechnology, which appears on 
pages 146-276 of the Board Book.  The program review was presented to and 
considered by the Academic Policies Committee.  As previously reported by 
Academic Policies Committee Chair Dr. John Thralls, it is recommended that the 
program review be given final approval by the full Board.  Dr. Thralls said the 
Committee recommended that the program continue at the current level with one 
condition:  continuation would call for the submission of a follow-up report on 
assessment, including data and program resources to the Board of Governors on 
December 1, 2017.  Dr. Thralls noted that the M.S. program is more attractive to 
students and has a thesis component.  Mrs. Pitchford motioned for approval by the 
full Board, as recommended by the Academic Policies Committee, and Mr. 
Swingle seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
 Item 8.a.iii:  President Hemphill asked Mrs. Schumaker to provide information 

regarding the HEPC Institutional Compact.  Mrs. Schumaker referred to updated 
Compact submission, which appears on pages 277-281 of the Board Book.   The 
Board previously approved the full Compact submitted on November 1, 2014.  
The document was reviewed by the HEPC Compact work group, and the 
University received feedback.  As a result, some areas were reviewed again, and 
the HEPC Compact work group asked that an item on faculty advisors be added to 
the Compact.  Dr. Thralls felt this addition would enhance the Compact.  Dr. 
Guetzloff said faculty who serve as advisors need to realize the importance of the 
level of their engagement with the students, and the University needs to change 
the culture and approach advising differently.  Mrs. Schumaker said pending 
approval by the Board, University staff will submit the requested update to the 
HEPC, which approved the Compact at is May 29, 2015 meeting.  President 
Hemphill said he brings this item before the Board for approval.  Dr. Thralls 
motioned to approve the updated Compact submission, and Mrs. Pitchford 
seconded the motion.  Dr. Guetzloff voted nay.  The motion carried.  

7



 Item 8.a.iv:  President Hemphill asked Vice President Jones to provide the budget 
report.  Copies of the April report were distributed during the meeting.  Vice 
President Jones said the general revenue target is 83.33 percent and the income 
total is at 90.84 percent.  He said when looking at tuition and revenue, the 
University expected to be $1.6 million short, but it appears the shortfall will only 
be $1 million.  Vice President Jones said most areas are on or under budget, and 
he provided the percentages for each area:  Academic Affairs (83.42 percent), 
Student Affairs (106.96 percent), President’s Office (61.52 percent), University 
Relations (86.17 percent), Physical Facilities (72.39 percent), University 
Advancement (84.17 percent), Finance (87.97 percent), and College Wide (63.13 
percent).  Vice President Jones referred to various footnotes for several of the 
areas.  The President’s Office is under budget because the Athletics scholarships 
have not been allocated.  Physical Facilities transfers were not made at the time of 
the April report, and College Wide is below budget due to a reserve to cover 
overtime, temporary, and student employment.  Student Affairs continues to be a 
priority area. 

 
For the Auxiliary accounts, debt service payments from the Union account are 
continuing.  The Housing and Dining accounts have positive net activity; the 
turnaround for these accounts is attributed to the increase of student in the 
residence halls with meal plans.  The Faculty Housing account is performing well, 
and Mr. Jones noted there are currently four vacant dwellings.  The Parking 
account has a small surplus.  The report shows a $66,000 deficit in the Bookstore 
account, which will be reviewed.  

 
9. Other Matters 

No other matters were brought before the Board for discussion. 
 

10. Next Meeting Date 
September 10, 2015 and September 11, 2015 (Retreat) 

 
11. Adjournment 

With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:03 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
L. Vincent Williams 
Secretary (Outgoing) 
 
 
 
 
 

8



Approved:  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Tom Susman (Outgoing Chair) 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Dr. Ann Brothers Smith (Incoming Chair) 
  

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

10



  

11



Agenda Item 7.a.i.                                                                Information 
September 10, 2015 
 

HEPC Compact Submission 
 
As annually required by the Higher Education Policy Commission (HEPC), the University shall 
submit its Compact, by November 1 of each year, outlining the University’s progress toward 
achieving goals and objectives in the HEPC Master Plan.  The current statewide Master Plan is 
titled, 2013-2018 Leading the Way: Access. Success. Impact. 
 
As requested by the Academic Policies Committee, a University work group was convened last 
year and reconvened this year.  Through discussions among University officials and instructions 
provided by HEPC staff, the following DRAFT Compact update has been prepared.  The 
University continues to analyze data and work with on-campus personnel regarding the Compact 
submission.   
 
The Compact submission will be thoroughly reviewed and discussed by the Academic Policies 
Committee prior to a recommendation for final approval by the full Board.  In order to meet the 
November 1 submission deadline, the Academic Policies Committee will meet as necessary to 
finalize the Compact submission for final review and approval by the full Board during the 
October 29, 2015 meeting. 
 
  

12



2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Formal        
2018 Target    

(2017-18 Data)

Fall Headcount 3,296 3,110 3,971 3,239 2,849 2,683 2,664 2,859 3,549
In-State 2,792 3,560 2,918 2,588 2,451 2,436 2,598 NA
Out-of-State 318 411 321 261 232 228 261 NA

Annualized FTE 2,542 2,387 2,700 2,470 2,285 2,120 2,139 2,238 2,859
In-State 2,082 2,350 2,172 2,036 1,899 1,918 1,983 NA
Out-of-State 305 350 298 248 221 220 254.6 NA

Fall First-Time Freshmen Headcount 365 372 436 367 311 297 416 417 500
In-State 277 292 359 301 268 261 339 321 NA
Out-of-State 88 80 77 66 43 36 77 96 NA

Fall Low-Income Student Headcount* 1,343 1,268 1,435 1,437 1,352 1,204 1,182 1,417 1,575
Fall Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Gr 604 527 661 531 397 335 296 306 509

American Indian 14 11 16 18 15 13 12 14 NA
Black 563 488 617 488 357 304 269 279 NA
Hispanic 27 28 28 25 25 18 15 13 NA
Multi Racial . . . . . . . NA
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander . . . . . . . NA

Fall Adult (25+) Headcount 1,170 1,035 1,457 1,120 1,007 915 847 834 1,150
* Data to be provided by institution.

West Virginia State University

Enrollment

Student Access

13

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



2006 
Cohort

2007 
Cohort

2008 
Cohort

2009 
Cohort

2010 
Cohort

2011 
Cohort

2012 
Cohort

2013 
Cohort

2014 
Cohort

2015 
Cohort

2016 
Cohort

Formal      
2018 Target  
2016 Cohort

Modified 
Targets for 
Nov 1, 2015 
Report

     Math 66.5% 63.9% 59.5% 100.0% 38.5% 54.1% 56.6% 56.7% 60.0%
In-State 66.7% 62.9% 62.7% 100.0% 45.5% 55.4% 57.3% 59.0% NA
Out-of-State 66.0% 66.7% 49.0% 0.0% 45.5% 52.9% 44.0% NA

     English 69.6% 76.1% 59.9% . . 33.3% 73.0% 78.1% 77.0%
In-State 74.1% 73.7% 64.4% 50.0% 71.4% 80.0% NA
Out-of-State 60.0% 80.0% 51.1% 0.0% 77.8% 72.2% NA

    Math 21.4% 15.2% 19.5% 0.0% 15.4% 24.7% 33.6% 29.9% 28.0% 40%
In-State 24.3% 16.5% 20.5% 0.0% 18.2% 27.0% 34.4% 30.0% NA
Out-of-State 10.6% 11.7% 16.3% . 0.0% 9.1% 29.4% 29.6% NA

    English 48.1% 49.0% 44.5% . . 0.0% 56.8% 60.8% 55.0% 62%
In-State 53.7% 41.1% 46.7% . . 0.0% 53.6% 60.0% NA
Out-of-State 36.0% 61.7% 40.4% . . 0.0% 66.7% 63.2% NA

 Full-Time, First-Time Freshmen 57.7% 59.4% 66.7% 61.6% 67.2% 60.7% 62.5% 63.0% 70.0%
In-State 63.3% 71.5% 65.1% 70.5% 61.5% 64.3% 66.0% NA
Out-of-State 47.7% 50.6% 47.2% 52.5% 55.8% 50.0% 49.3% NA

Part-time, First-Time Freshmen 55.0% 66.7% 50.0% 53.3% 52.0% 31.3% 55.6% 28.6% 60.0%
Low-Income First-Time Freshmen 54.6% 56.9% 63.2% 55.6% 63.3% 57.8% 57.3% 57.1% 60.0%
Returning Adults 72.1% 62.4% 62.3% 55.4% 55.8% 61.5% 58.3% 51.4% 65.0%
Transfer Students 67.5% 73.0% 67.3% 64.3% 62.2% 68.6% 72.6% 68.6% 70.0% 76%
Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 43.6% 54.5% 60.2% 52.4% 56.6% 48.3% 35.3% 51.8% 60.0%
         American Indian 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 50.0% 60.0% 100.0% 100.0% NA
         Black 42.9% 54.8% 58.0% 51.3% 55.7% 46.2% 35.3% 50.0% NA
         Hispanic 50.0% 60.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% NA
         Multi Racial NA
         Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander NA

First-Time Freshmen Earning 30 Hours 11.3% 11.5% 13.4% 18.6% 18.5% 22.5% 21.2% 27.2% 30.0%
In-State 12.3% 13.4% 18.7% 20.3% 21.3% 19.5% 27.7% NA
Out-of-State 9.1% 13.8% 18.2% 10.6% 30.2% 33.3% 24.7% NA

Four-Year Graduation Rate       Cohort Years: 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2014 Cohort
First-Time Freshmen 4.6% 4.7% 4.4% 3.8% 2.7% 4.8% 8.5% 9.6% 14.0%

In-State 5.3% 5.1% 4.0% 3.6% 2.4% 4.5% 10.3% 8.6% NA
Out-of-State 0.0% 2.8% 5.6% 4.6% 3.8% 6.5% 0.0% 16.3% NA

Low-Income First-Time Freshmen 4.1% 3.8% 2.2% 2.6% 1.1% 3.5% 6.1% 6.4% 12.0%
Returning Adults 40.1% 38.5% 41.8% 31.2% 34.5% 25.7% 33.8% 41.8% 40.0%
Transfer Students 34.2% 36.5% 32.0% 37.1% 35.6% 34.8% 38.4% 39.8% 45.0%
Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 2.5% 2.5% 2.0% 1.8% 1.1% 2.4% 3.9% 10.3% 15.0%
         American Indian 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 20.0% 100.0% NA
         Black 2.7% 1.3% 2.0% 1.9% 1.1% 2.6% 2.9% 3.8% NA
         Hispanic 0.0% 25.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% NA
         Multi Racial NA
         Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander NA

Six-Year Graduation Rate         Cohort Years: 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2012 Cohort
First-Time Freshmen 26.5% 19.7% 21.2% 19.8% 17.7% 18.6% 19.6% 21.8% 30.0%

In-State 23.0% 20.2% 18.0% 20.2% 19.2% 23.7% NA
Out-of-State 9.4% 18.3% 16.9% 13.6% 21.3% 13.0% NA

Low-Income First-Time Freshmen 22.0% 19.6% 19.9% 15.7% 13.0% 16.9% 16.3% 17.2% 25.0%
Returning Adults 42.2% 46.7% 44.3% 42.7% 49.9% 37.6% 42.1% 33.1% 45.0%
Transfer Students 53.3% 53.4% 45.1% 46.6% 39.9% 47.2% 43.3% 38.4% 55.0%
Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total 25.3% 24.4% 15.2% 15.0% 11.9% 12.7% 16.1% 14.6% 22.0%
         American Indian 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% NA
         Black 25.0% 26.5% 14.9% 14.7% 12.2% 13.5% 15.9% 14.1% NA
         Hispanic 50.0% 0.0% 33.3% 25.0% 0.0% 0.0% 33.3% 50.0% NA
         Multi Racial NA
         Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander NA

Student Success
West Virginia State University

Retention

Progress Toward Degree

Developmental Education Outcomes
Students Passing Developmental Courses

Developmental Students Passing College-Level Course

14

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Formal        
2018 Target    

(2017-18 Data)

Modified 
Targets for 
2015 Report

Degrees Awarded 451 377 396 390 425 410 435 443 449
Associate's
Bachelor's 442 372 385 378 414 397 418 432 435
Master's 9 5 11 12 11 13 17 11 14
Doctorate
STEM 56 42 54 51 45 59 54 57 66
     Associate's NA
     Bachelor's 51 37 49 45 39 50 50 51 NA
     Master's 5 5 5 6 6 9 4 6 NA
     Doctorate NA
STEM Education* 12 10 15
Health 13 9 9 24 13 19 14 18 23

Associate's NA
Bachelor's 13 9 9 24 13 19 14 18 NA
Master's NA
Doctorate NA

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2015 Cohort
Three-Year Rate 15.1% 16.8% 21.2% 14.6% 14.1% 16.4% 14.2% 10.50%

Research and Development FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2018 Data
Research grants & contracts* 1,661,011$ 3,116,766$ 6,286,043$ $3,785,696 $4,133,404 $4,802,514 $5,423,134 $6,141,887 $6,000,000 $10,000,000
Licensure Income* 0 0 0
Peer-Reviewed Publications* 8 31 44

Total FY2014 to 
FY 2018

Start-up Companies* 0 0 1
Patents Issued* 0 0 1

* Data to be provided by institution.

Impact

Federal Student Loan Cohort 
Default Rate      Cohort Years:

West Virginia State University

15

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



 

  

Instituutional Compact 

 

Update

16

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT

ctreadway
Text Box
Institution



 

17

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



 

18

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



 

19

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



 

20

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



WEST VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY 
HEPC COMPACT SUBMISSION OUTLINE 

 
COMPACT STRATEGIES 
 
1. Strategy A: Enrollment 

A. Activity 1: Grow Enrollment of Adult Learners 
B. Activity 2: Fall First-Time, Full-Time Headcount 
C. Activity 3: Transfer Student Recruitment 

 
2. Strategy B: Developmental Education 

A. Activity 1: Enhance Ability to Offer Developmental Math 
B. Activity 2: Enhance Ability to Offer Developmental English 
C. Activity 3: Eliminate Developmental English by Implementing a  

Stretch Course 
 
3. Strategy C: First-Year Retention 

A. Activity 1: New Student Advising and Orientation 
B. Activity 2: First-Time Freshmen with Financial Balances 
C. Activity 3: Enhance Outreach to Target Populations 

 
4. Strategy D: Progress Toward Degree 

A. Activity 1: Increase Utilization of MyDegree 
B. Activity 2: Improved Academic Advising 
C. Activity 3: Residence Life Programming 

 
5. Strategy E: Graduation Rates 

A. Activity 1: Promotion of the Concept 15 to Finish 
B. Activity 2: Advisor “Check-in” at 60 & 90 credit hour intervals 

 
6. Strategy F: Graduate Student Success 

A. Activity 1: Increase Research Opportunities 
B. Activity 2: Establish a Graduate Student Advisory Council 

 
7. Strategy G: Faculty Scholarship 

A. Activity 1: Develop & Implement Faculty Research Enhancement  
Program, PEER 

 
8. Strategy H: Degrees Awarded 

A. Activity 1: Develop Academic Milestones for Each Degree Program 
 

9. Strategy I: Student Loan Default Rate 
A. Activity 1: Enhance Loan Exit Counseling 
B. Activity 2: Promote Financial Literacy 

 
10. Strategy J: Research & Development 

A. Activity 1: Establish an Office of Undergraduate Research 
B. Activity 2: Integrate Gus R. Douglass Research Faculty into the  

Appropriate Departments and Colleges on Campus 

21

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 
 
1. Comprehensive Plan A: Collaborative Access 

A. Strategy A: Grow Opportunities for High School Students from  
Greater Kanawha Valley 

i. Activity 1: Create 1+3 Programs in 4 Different Areas 
ii. Activity 2: Increase Course Offerings for High School  

Students who Attend Upward Bound at WVSU  
in Summer 

iii. Activity 3: Expand the Collaborative Program 
B. Strategy B: Enhance Outreach & Communication with Prospective  

Students 
i. Activity 1: Use CRM/EMAS Pro to Create Additional  

Communication Flows 
ii. Activity 2: Create University-Wide Calendar of Activities  

Designed to Engage Prospective Students 
iii. Activity 3: Develop & Implement WVSU Volunteer  

Admissions Alumni Network (VAAN) 
C. Strategy C: Create a Retention Plan 

i. Activity 1: Create a Retention Plan 
 
2. Comprehensive Plan B: Financial Aid 

A. Strategy A: Communication Review and Enhancements 
i. Activity 1: Creation of Financial Aid Communication Plan 

ii. Activity 2: Faculty/Staff Education (Lunch n’ Learn) 
B. Strategy B: Provide Ongoing Visibility for Financial Aid Awareness  

through Participation in University and Community  
Events 

i. Activity 1: Create Financial Aid Nights in Residence Halls 
ii. Activity 2: Create FAFSA Wednesday’s 

iii. Activity 3: Continue to Support College Goal Sunday &  
Celebrate Financial Aid Awareness Month 

C. Strategy C: Improved Student Service 
i. Activity 1: Survey Card 

ii. Activity 2: Tracking Inquiries & Traffic 
 
3. Comprehensive Plan C: Academic Quality 

A. Strategy A: Assess, Identify the Deficiencies and Make Changes to  
the Programs 

i. Activity 1: Development of Assessment Instruments 
ii. Activity 2: Development of Assessment Timeline 

iii. Activity 3: Implementation of Assessment Tools, Analysis  
of Findings and Adjust Programs Accordingly 

B. Strategy B: Improve Quantitative Literacy, Critical Thinking,  
Problem-Solving and Communication Skills of  
First-Year Students 

i. Activity 1: Revise the Freshman Year Experience Courses 
by Including Activities that Stress Quantitative 
Literacy, Critical Thinking, Problem-Solving 
and Communication Skills 

ii. Activity 2: Placement of Incoming Freshman 

22

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



COMPREHENSIVE PLANS (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Comprehensive Plan D: Career Pathways 

A. Strategy A: Coordinate Outreach to Identify Career-Related  
Opportunities for WVSU Students 

i. Activity 1: Coordinate, Currently Separate, Outreach to  
Prospective Employers 

ii. Activity 2: Develop a One-Stop-Shop (Database) of  
Opportunities for Students 

B. Strategy B: Collect and Share Student Outcomes Information and  
Success Stories 

i. Activity 1: Analysis of May 2014 Graduate Survey Data 
ii. Activity 2: Collect Information from Academic Departments  

about Outcomes of Class of 2014 Graduates 
iii. Activity 3: Compile Recent Graduate Success Stories 

C. Strategy C: Develop & Implement Yellow Jacket 2 Yellow Jacket  
Mentoring Program 

i. Activity 1: Announce Program; Seek Alumni Referrals 
ii. Activity 2: Secure Student Mentees; Make Mentor/Mentee  

Matches 
 
5. Comprehensive Plan E: Critical Regional Issues 

A. Strategy A: Support Sustainable Infrastructure that Leads to  
Regional Sustainability 

i. Activity 1: WVSU Will Support WV Water Sustainability  
Institute’s Initiatives and Actively Collaborate  
with the Consortium Members 

ii. Activity 2: Expand Academic Degree Offerings to Address  
the Economy’s Needs 

B. Strategy B: Address Local & Statewide Social and Health Issues  
through Academic Degrees and Specialized  
Programs/Events 

i. Activity 1: Address Health Disparities in the State through  
Degree Programs 

ii. Activity 2: Support Ongoing Community Efforts to Address 
Behavioral Health Issues 

iii. Activity 3: Raise Awareness of Social Injustices 
C. Strategy C: Strengthen the Regional Economy by Educating Today’s  

and Tomorrow’s Workforce 
i. Activity 1: Support STEM Disciplines in K-12 Schools as  

well as at the Collegiate Level 
ii. Activity 2: Address High Need Areas in K-12 Education 

iii. Activity 3: Expand Student Access to Hands-On Research  
through the Establishment of a Research Rookies Program 

 

23

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



24

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



25

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



26

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



27

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



28

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



29

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



30

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



31

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



32

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



33

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



34

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



35

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



36

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



37

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



38

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



39

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



40

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



41

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



42

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



43

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



44

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



45

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



46

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



47

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



48

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



49

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



50

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



51

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



52

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



53

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



54

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



55

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



56

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



57

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



58

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



59

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



60

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



61

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



62

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



63

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



64

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



65

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



66

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



67

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



68

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



69

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



70

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



71

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



72

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



73

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



74

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



75

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



76

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



77

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



78

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



79

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



80

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



81

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



82

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



83

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



84

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



85

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



86

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



87

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



88

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



89

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



90

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



91

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



92

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



93

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



94

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



95

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



96

WORKING DOCUMENT - DRAFT COMPACT



Agenda Item 7.a.ii.                                                                Information 
September 10, 2015 
 

BOG Budget Report – Fiscal Year 2015 (Ending June 30, 2015)

97



  

98



  

99



 

100



Agenda Item 7.a.iii.                                                                Information 
September 10, 2015 
 

BOG Budget Report - July 
 

Information is still being developed and will be provided at the meeting. 

101


	cboInstitution: [WVState]
	Label1: Compact Metric Update Instructions 1.  For each metric grouping below, provide a brief overview of current data trends.  Why might the data be trending this way?  Is there a relevent connection between implementation of a Compact strategy or activity to the trends observed in these metrics?  It is not necessary to address each metric within a metric grouping individually.  Instead, provide a broad summary that encompasses general trends within the metrics collectively and, where appropriate, highlight significant accomplishiments related to specific metrics. 2.  Updated data submissions are required for some metrics.  Fields are provided for those submissions. 3.  Instructions for saving the completed form are provided at the end of the document. 4.  The institutional Compact coordinator should submit the completed form as an email attachment to: compactupdate@wvhepc.edu.
	lblAccessHeader: Access.
	lblEnrollmentHeader: Enrollment
	lblEnrollmentMetricList: Fall Headcount   |   Annualized FTE   |   Fall First-Time Freshmen HeadcountFall Low-Income Student Headcount   |   Fall Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total   |   Fall Adult (25+ Headcount)
	lblEnrollmentInstructions: Summary of Enrollment Trends:
	txtEnrollmentUpdate: Fall 2014 enrollment increased by 7.3% over the previous fall, with the largest percentage of increase coming in the out-of-state student category.  Fall 2014 enrollment represented 80.6% of the 2018 Target.  Fall headcount enrollment has increased for each of the past two academic years.  Correspondingly, annualized FTE increased by 4.6%, while first-time freshmen headcount was essentially unchanged. The low income student headcount increased by 19.9%, and the number of underrepresented racial/ethnic group students increased by 3.4%.  Fall adult (25+) headcount was down very slightly (1.5%).Part of the enrollment increase may be attributed to Enrollment Activity 3 (Transfer student recruitment). Fall transfer enrollment increased by 17 percent from the previous year.Enrollment of high school students has increased each of the past four fall semesters, and this success may be attributed in part to the University's launch of the 1+3 programs (Comprehensive Plan Collaborative Access Plan Strategy A Activity 2), providing free college courses to early enrollment students enrolled in Upward Bound and Upward Bound Math-Science programs (Activity 2), and a renegotiation of our contract with Kanawha County Schools for the University Collaborative Program (Activity 3).
	lblFallLowIncomeUpdate: Fall Low-Income Student Headcount
	txtFallLowIncomeMetric: 1417
	Footer1: METRIC UPDATE FORM          Page 1 of 5
	lblDevEdHeader: Developmental Education
	lblDevEdList: Students Passing Developmental Mathematics   |   Students Passing Developmental EnglishDevelopmental Students Passing College Mathematics   |   Developmental Students Passing College English
	lblDevEdMetricInstructions: Summary of Developmental Education Trends:
	lblRetentionHeader: Retention
	lblRetentionList: Full-Time, First Time Freshmen   |   Part-time Freshmen   |   Low-Income First-Time FreshmenReturning Adults   |   Transfer Students   |   Underrepresented Racial/Ethnic Group Total
	txtDevEdUpdate: The pass rate for developmental mathematics students essentially remained level, while the rate for developmental English students increased 5.1%, with the largest increase for in-state students and a decline in the rate for out-of-state students. For math, the current rate is 94.5% of the 2018 target, while the rate for English has exceeded the 2018 target by 1.4%. The number of developmental math students passing college-level courses declined by 3.7% while that of the English students increased by 4%.  The current rate for math of 29.9% has exceeded the 2018 target by 1.9% and represents 74.8% of the proposed modified target. Similarly, the rate for English has surpassed the 2018 target by 5.8% and represents 98.1% of the proposed modified target. Development Education Activity 2 has probably contributed to the increase in pass rate for developmental English; the Writing Center was relocated to the library and a dedicated Director of the Writing Center was hired.  Evaluation of assessment data in the future should define the degree to which these changes have improved the English pass rate.The Comprehensive Plan for Academic Quality Plan - Strategy B, Activity 2 examined how students are placed, which led to increased use of the Accuplacer exam to allow students to be place in courses that more closely match their skill level, which is believed to be contributing to an increase in pass rate.
	lblRetentionInstructions: Summary of Retention Trends:
	txtRetentionUpdate: Retention of full-time, first time freshmen showed a 1.7% increase for in-state students and a slight decline for out- of-state students.  The rate for in-state students has increased for the past two years. The current rate represents 90% of the 2018 target. The rates for returning adults and transfer students both declined, 6.9% and 4% respectively.  The rate for underrepresented racial/ethnic group increased by 16.5%, reaching 86.3% of the 2018 target.Activity 1 for the First Year Retention strategy set a goal to improve new student advising and orientation, and the restructuring appears to be in the beginning stages of yielding results. Activity 2, which focuses on outreach to students with financial aid deficits, has probably also contributed to retention increases.
	InstFooter: WVState
	Footer2: METRIC UPDATE FORM          Page 2 of 5
	lblSuccessHeader: Success.
	lblPTDHeader: Progress Toward Degree
	lblPTDList: First-Time Freshmen Earning 30 Hours
	lblPTDInstructions: Summary of Progress Toward Degree Trends:
	txtPTDUpdate: The number of first-time freshmen earning 30 hours increased by 6%, with the current rate equaling 90.7% of the 2018 target. The rate for in-state students increased by 8.2%, while the rate for out-of-state students declined 8.6%.Activity 2 for Progress Toward Degree, which emphasizes improved academic advising and the concept of 15 to Finish, are believed to have had a positive impact which may be confirmed after data have been assessed.
	lblGradRatesHeader: Graduation Rates
	lblGradRatesList: Four- and Six-Year Graduation Rates for:First-Time Freshmen   |   Low-Income First-Time Freshmen   |   Returning Adults   |   Transfer StudentsUnderrepresented Racial/Ethnic Groups
	lblGradRatesInstructions: Summary of Graduation Rates Trends:
	txtGradRatesUpdate: The four-year graduation rate for first-time freshmen increased 1.1% over the previous year, with the current rate equaling 68.6% of the 2018 target. The four-year rate has increased for each of the past 3 cohort years. The rates for low-income first-time freshmen, returning adults, transfer students, and underrepresented racial/ethnic groups all increased (0.3%, 8.0%,1.4%, and 6.4%, respectively), and the rate for each of these categories has increased each of the last 3 cohort years.The six-year graduation rate for first-time freshmen increased 2.2% over the previous year, with a 4.5% increase for in-state students and an 8.3% decline for out-of-state students.  The six-year graduation rate has increased each of the past three cohort years, and the current rate represents 72.7% of the 2018 target. The rate for low-income first-time freshmen increased by 0.9%, while the rate for returning adults, transfer students, and underrepresented racial/ethnic groups each declined (9%, 4.9%, and 1.8%, respectively).Activity 1 for the Graduation Rates strategy, like the Progress Toward Degree strategy, also promotes the 15 to Finish initiative.  It is anticipated that assessment of data will confirm a positive role of the initiative toward improving graduation rates. 
	Footer3: METRIC UPDATE FORM          Page 3 of 5
	lblDegreesAwardedHeader: Degrees Awarded
	lblDegreesAwardedList: Associate's   |   Bachelor's   |   Master's   |   Doctorate   |   STEM   |   STEM Education   |   Health
	lblDegreesAwardedInstructions: Summary of Degrees Awarded Trends:
	txtDegreesAwardedUpdate: The total number of degrees awarded (bachelor's plus master's) increased by 1.8% over the previous year.  Bachelor's degrees increased by 3.3% and master's degrees declined by 35.3%.  The total number of degrees awarded has increased each of the past 2 academic years. Bachelor's in the STEM area increased by 2%, and STEM master's increased by 50%. STEM education degrees declined 25%, with the current total representing 90% of the 2018 target and 60% of the proposed modified target. Bachelor's degrees in health increased by 28.6%.
	lblDegreesAwardedValueUpdate: Number of STEM Education Degrees Awarded
	txtSTEMedDegreesAwardedMetric: 9
	lblDefaultRateHeader: Student Loan Default Rate
	lblDefaultRateList: Federal Student Loan Cohort Default Rate
	lblDefaultRateInstructions: Summary of Student Loan Default Rate Trends:
	txtDefaultRateUpdate: The Federal Student Loan Cohort default rate improved during the last academic year, dropping 2.2%.  The most recent default rate is as of September 22, 2014 and should be updated again within the next month by the Department of Education.With the exception of the 2010 cohort, which experienced a 2.3% increase, the University's default rate has been declining since the 2007 cohort, which was a high of 21.2%.Activity 1 of the Implementation of Default Prevention and Management Plan (DPMP), Enhanced exit counseling plan, is underway and is believed to have contributed to an ongoing trend of a lowering default rate.
	Footer4: METRIC UPDATE FORM          Page 4 of 5
	lblImpactHeader: Impact.
	lblResearchAndDevelopmentHeader: Research and Development
	lblResearchAndDevelopmentList: Research Grants and Contracts   |   Licensure Income   |   Peer-Reviewed Publications   |   Start-Up Companies   |   Patents Issued
	lblResearchAndDevelopmentInstructions: Summary of Research and Development Trends:
	txtResearchAndDevelopmentUpdate: The University continues to increase the number of grants and contracts submitted and received.  Consequently, the the amount of extramural funding for the University has also increased.  For example, for the academic year of 2013-2014, WVSU received $5,423,134 in externally sponsored academic research funding.  For the academic year 2014-2015, the University received $6,141,887 in federal research funding, a 35% increase from the previous reporting year.  While base and formula funding continues to remain flat at best, research funding at WVSU is up.  One reason for this increase can be attributed to the administration's (President, Provost and Deans) elevated emphasis on research.  In order to encourage faculty to participate in writing grants and become more active in the research mission, President Hemphill developed the or Promoting Excellence in Education through Research or PEER.  The purpose of this program is to provide financial support to encourage and foster the advancement of research, and to leverage these resources to attract extramural funding to promote and support the enrichment of academia and student learning at the University.
	lblLicensureIncomeUpdate: Total dollar value of licensure income in FY14.  (Round to whole dollars).
	txtLicensureIncome: 0
	lblPeerReviewedPubs: Total number of peer-reviewed publications generated by the institution in FY14.
	txtPeerReviewedPubs: 31
	lblStartupCompanies: Total number of start-up companies created in FY14.
	txtStartupCompanies: 0
	lblPatents: Total number of patents issued in FY14.
	txtPatents: 0
	lblAdditionalInfoHeader: Additional Information / Comments
	lblAdditionalInfoInstructions: Use the space provided below for comments or additional information.
	txtAdditionalInfoUpdate: 
	Text3: 1.  Highlight and copy the file name below.2.  Click the SAVE button.3.  Paste the copied file name into the file name box in the SAVE AS dialog box.
	txtFilenameAutoText: WVState_MetricUpdateForm.pdf
	btnSave: 
	Footer5: METRIC UPDATE FORM          Page 5 of 5


